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Helen Cleveland

From: Dillon Reeves
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:38 AM
To: Regulatory Compliance Data Submittal
Subject: FW: kings ridge clermont FL

Please attach this to item 351218 as e‐mail sent 1/4/10.  The permit number is 19411‐11.  Thanks  ~~Dillon~~ 
 

From: Dillon Reeves  
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 12:05 PM 
To: 'Suzanne L. O'Shea' 
Subject: RE: kings ridge clermont FL 
 
Thanks Suzanne.  I met with my boss and explained the situation.   We should be getting a new engineer shortly and he 
thinks this would be a good thing to start him in compliance.  If you ever have any questions feel free at any time to call 
or e‐mail me.   Hope you had a great new years…….now it’s back to the grind.  ~~Dillon~~ 
 

From: Suzanne L. O'Shea [mailto:soshea@clermontfl.org]  
Sent: Thursday, December 31, 2009 10:14 AM 
To: Dillon Reeves 
Subject: kings ridge clermont FL 
 
Dillon: 
Wanted to provide to you my email contact info.  
Please keep me updated as to how things are progressing. 
Thanks so much for your help! 
Suzanne 
 
Suzanne O'Shea 
Code Enforcement Officer 
City of Clermont 
685 W. Montrose St. 
Clermont, FL. 34711 
 Phone:  (352) 394-4083 extension 309 
 Direct Line: (352) 241-7309 
 Fax: (352) 394-3542 
   E-Mail: soshea@clermontfl.org 
       Web site: www.cityofclermontfl.com 

Save paper ‐ think before you print. 
 
Please note: Under Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in 
response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in 
writing. 
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